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Welcome to Eastern Michigan University, Therapeutic Recreation 
Information Packet. This packet is designed to provide both the current and 
prospective student with information about the field of Therapeutic Recreation.  

 
Since 1971 Eastern Michigan has been proud to offer a Bachelors of Science 

Degree in Therapeutic Recreation, providing a program dedicated to the personal 
and professional success of its students. 

 
We as a student body hope that you find the information in this packet to be 

helpful whether you are still in the decision process, or are currently a Therapeutic 
Recreation student.  

 
If you would like any additional information about Therapeutic Recreation, 

please contact Dr. David Thomas.  
 
 

Thank you for your interest!  
 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Therapeutic Recreation Student Body 

 

David W. Thomas, Ed.D., CTRS 
Director, Therapeutic Recreation Program 
Office: 363 Marshall  
(734) 487-6839 
dthomas@emich.edu 
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Therapeutic Recreation is a professional service directed towards people 

with a variety of disabilities. Therapeutic Recreation helps people achieve their 

goals through creating and designing a program plan for each individual. Program 

plans may consist of improving and increasing gross motor skills, fine motor skills, 

cognitive, sensory, emotional, and social. 

The variety of disabilities can range from Traumatic Brain Injury (TBI), 

Dementia, Cerebral Palsy, Autism, Stroke, Spinal Cord Injury, Burn patients, 

Substance Abuse, Developmental Disabilities, Psychological Disabilities, 

Geriatrics, Pediatrics, Behavioral Issues, Chronically Ill and many more. 
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Recreational Therapists can work in many settings such as: Community 

centers, Residential facilities, Substance abuse centers,  Adult day care programs, 

Detention facilities, Community mental health centers, Adaptive sports programs, 

Prisons, Schools, Hospitals, Hospice care, Nursing homes and Retirement homes. 
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FAQ’s 

 
1.)  What is the difference between Therapeutic Recreation and a Recreational 

Therapist?  
Nothing, Therapeutic Recreation is often referred to as the department, or 
profession and Recreational Therapist is often the title of the professional.  
 
 

2.)  What is a CTRS?  
CTRS stands for Certified Therapeutic Recreation Specialist, once you have 
graduated with a degree in Therapeutic Recreation you are eligible to sit for the 
NCTRC (National Council for Therapeutic Recreation Certification) exam.  
 
 

3.)  How do I know if I am a good fit for the profession?  
The best way to know if a career in Therapeutic Recreation is right for you is to 
job shadow a Certified Therapeutic Recreation Specialized (CTRS) this will 
provide you with a real life look at the career responsibilities and tasks. Under 
the fieldwork listing of this packet, you will find a list of facilities that you are 
able to contact for possible job shadowing opportunities.  
 
 

4.)  What are some of the benefits of EMU’s Therapeutic Recreation Program 
in comparison to other schools?  
EMU is conveniently located to some of the nation’s best medical facilities, 
including the University of Michigan Health System, the Detroit Medical 
Center, and St. Joseph Mercy Health System. The location provides EMU 
students with the opportunity to experience some of the best resources and 
internship placements in the field of Therapeutic Recreation. EMU’s 
Therapeutic Recreation program also offers small class sizes that allow for 
more student involvement and individualized attention in the classroom.  
 
 

5.)  I am interest in pursuing a minor in combination with my degree in 
Therapeutic Recreation, any suggestions?  
While a minor is not required, a few that would be a benefit in the field would 
be Gerontology, Psychology, Health Care Administration or Nutrition.  
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Therapeutic Recreation Core Curriculum 

Fall Curriculum: 

THRC 100 – Orientation to Therapeutic Recreation  
THRC 200 – Recreation for People with Disabilities  
THRC 300 – Principles of Therapeutic Recreation  
THRC 400 – Therapeutic Recreation Process II 
*THRC 481 – Adapted Aquatics  
(THRC 481 or THRC 180 must be taken) 

 

Winter Curriculum: 

THRC 290 – Continuous Quality Improvement Methodology in Health Care 
THRC 320 – Leisure Education  
THRC 340 – Therapeutic Recreation Process I  
THRC 430 – Issues in Therapeutic Recreation 
*THRC 180 – Activity Analysis/Adaptation 
(THRC 481 or THRC 180 must be taken) 

 

Spring / Summer Curriculum: 

THRC 360 – Therapeutic Recreation Program Planning (Spring) 
THRC 330 – Substance Abuse in TR (Summer) 

 
Field Work in Therapeutic Recreation: 

 
THRC 250, THRC 251, THRC 252 are three 60 hour fieldworks to be completed 
before beginning the final internship. 

 

Internship in Therapeutic Recreation: 

THRC 449 is a 15-week internship to be completed after all courses and fieldworks 
are completed. Internship Packets are available in Dr.Thomas’office. 
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Additional Required Courses   

HLAD 312 – Health Care Personnel Development and Management 
COUN 450 – Introduction to Counseling Process 
EDPS 325 – Lifespan Human Growth and Development*(or IHHS 260) 
IHHS 260 – Aging to Infancy Lifespan*(or EDPS 325)  
PHED 200 – Anatomy & Physiology  
PSY 360 – Abnormal Psychology  
AHPR 200 – Medical Terminology 
 

For class availability and descriptions please consult the EMU course catalog.  

If you have previously taken classes at a different university, or would like to use a 
class as a substitution for one of the above listed courses, please see Dr. Thomas.   
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S.T.R.O. 
 

On behalf of the Student Therapeutic Recreation Organization, we would 
like to welcome you to the Eastern Michigan University Therapeutic Recreation 

program.   

The Student Therapeutic Recreation Organization (STRO) is a recognized  
campus organization consisting of therapeutic recreation students in  

the curriculum. General business meetings are held monthly and minimal  
membership fees are assessed each semester. Goals of the organization  
include promoting the profession of Therapeutic Recreation, service,  

social, and fund raising activities. 
 

Benefits of joining STRO: 

 It looks good on a Resume! 
 Outreach and Education( Presenting to local high schools, information booths 

around campus, maintenance of the TR bulletin board located in Marshall.) 
 Social opportunities with fellow Therapeutic Recreation students (annual 

parties, lunch outings, conference trips) 
 STRO Apparel (t-shirts, long sleeved shirts and more) 

 

Students interested in joining STRO are urged to contact the STRO  
faculty advisor through the TR program or speak to a STRO officer.   

 
STRO Officers 2009-2010: 

Faculty Advisor: Dr. David W. Thomas (dthomas@emich.edu)  
President: Jessy McCumby  

Vice President:  
Secretary: 
Treasury: 
Ad-hoc:  

 
There are other positions available, if you would like to fill  

one of these positions please contact anyone listed above. In addition, you  
do not have to be an officer to participate everyone is welcome! We  

welcome all opinions and ideas for STRO. 

mailto:dthomas@emich.edu
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Organizations  

 
 
 
Therapeutic Recreation and Recreation 

 
 
American Therapeutic Recreation Association - http://atra-online.com/cms/  
MI Therapeutic Recreation Assoc. - www.mtra-tr.org  
National Council for Therapeutic Recreation Certification - http://www.nctrc.org/ 
National Therapeutic Recreation Society - http://www.nrpa.org/ 
Reactivate Resources For Recreational Therapy - http://www.reactivate.com/ 
Therapeutic Recreation Directory - http://www.recreationtherapy.com 
 
 
Health Related Organizations  

 
 
Alzheimer’s Association - http://www.alz.org/index.asp 
American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry - http://www.aagpgpa.org/ 
American Association for Respiratory Care - http://www.aarc.org/ 
American Association of Cardiovascular and Pulmonary Rehabilitation - 
American Back Society - http://www.americanbacksoc.org/ 
American Board of Quality Assurance - http://www.abqaurp.org/ 
American Brain Tumor Association - http://www.abta.org/ 
American Cancer Society - http://www.cancer.org/docroot/home/index.asp 
American Chronic Pain Association - http://www.theacpa.org/ 
American Deficit Disorder Association - http://www.add.org/ 
American Diabetes Association - http://www.diabetes.org/ 
American Foundation for AIDS Research - http://www.amfar.org/ 
American Geriatrics Society - http://www.americangeriatrics.org/ 
American Heart Association - http://www.amhrt.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=1200000 
American Lung Association – http://www.lungusa.org/ 
American Medical Association - http://www.ama-assn.org/ 
American Neurological Association - http://www.aneuroa.org/ 
American Orthopedic Association - http://www.aoassn.org/ 
American Osteopathic Association - http://www.osteopathic.org/ 
American Parkinson Disease Associations - http://www.apdaparkinson.org/user/index.asp 
American Psychiatric Association - http://www.psych.org/ 
American Psychological Association - http://www.apa.org/ 
American Red Cross - http://www.redcross.org/ 
American Social Health Association - http://www.ashastd.org/ 

http://atra-online.com/cms/
http://www.mtra-tr.org/
http://www.nctrc.org/
http://www.nrpa.org/
http://www.reactivate.com/
http://www.recreationtherapy.com/
http://www.alz.org/index.asp
http://www.aagpgpa.org/
http://www.aarc.org/
http://www.americanbacksoc.org/
http://www.abqaurp.org/
http://www.abta.org/
http://www.cancer.org/docroot/home/index.asp
http://www.theacpa.org/
http://www.add.org/
http://www.diabetes.org/
http://www.amfar.org/
http://www.americangeriatrics.org/
http://www.amhrt.org/presenter.jhtml?identifier=1200000
http://www.lungusa.org/
http://www.ama-assn.org/
http://www.aneuroa.org/
http://www.aoassn.org/
http://www.osteopathic.org/
http://www.apdaparkinson.org/user/index.asp
http://www.psych.org/
http://www.apa.org/
http://www.redcross.org/
http://www.ashastd.org/
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American Society of Addictive Medicine - http://www.asam.org/ 
Anxiety Disorders Association of America - http://www.adaa.org/ 
Arthritis Foundation - http://www.arthritis.org/ 
Brain Injury Association of America – http://www.biausa.org/ 
Center for Cross-Cultural Health - http://www.crosshealth.com/ 
Child Life Council - http://www.childlife.org/ 
Children’s Heart Association - http://www.childrensheart.org/ 
Gerontological Society of America - http://www.geron.org/ 
http://www.aacvpr.org/ 
Huntington’s Disease Society of America - http://www.hdsa.org/ 
Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations –
http://www.jointcommission.org/ 
Michigan Recreation and Park Association - http://www.mrpaonline.org/ 
National Alliance for the Mentally Ill - http://www.nami.org/ 
National Alliance of Breast Cancer Organizations - http://www.nabco.org/ 
National Association for Children of Alcoholics - http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/ 
National Cancer Institute - http://www.cancer.gov/ 
National Clearinghouse for drug and alcohol Information - http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/ 
National Eating Disorders Association - http://www.nationaleatingdisorders.org/ 
National Institute of Child Health and Human Development - http://www.nichd.nih.gov/ 
National Institute of Mental Health - http://www.nimh.nih.gov/ 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism - http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/ 
National Institutes of Health - http://www.nih.gov/ 
National Medical Association - http://www.nmanet.org/ 
National Multiple Sclerosis Society - http://www.nationalmssociety.org/index.aspx 
National Osteoporosis Foundation - http://www.nof.org/ 
National Recreation and Park Association - http://www.nrpa.org/ 
National Rehabilitation Association - http://www.nationalrehab.org/ 
National Rural Health Council - http://www.ruralhealthweb.org/ 
National Safety Council - http://www.nsc.org/ 
National Spinal Cord Injury Association - http://www.spinalcord.org/ 
National Stroke Association - http://www.stroke.org/site/PageNavigator/HOME 
National Tourette Syndrome Association - http://www.tsa-usa.org/ 
National Women’s Health Information Center - http://www.4woman.gov/ 
Neuropathy Association - http://www.neuropathy.org/site/PageServer 
Society for Neuroscience - http://www.sfn.org/ 
Society for Pediatric Pathology - http://www.spponline.org/ 
Spina Bifida Association – 
http://www.spinabifidaassociation.org/site/c.liKWL7PLLrF/b.2642297/k.5F7C/Spina_Bi
fida_Association.htm 
Starlight Foundation - http://www.starlight.org/ 
The Brain Tumor Society - http://www.tbts.org/GeneralMenu/ 
The Juvenile Diabetes Association - http://www.jdf.org/ 
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society - http://www.leukemia.org/hm_lls 
Turner Syndrome Society of the United States - http://www.turnersyndrome.org/ 
World Leisure Organization - http://www.worldleisure.org/ 

http://www.asam.org/
http://www.adaa.org/
http://www.arthritis.org/
http://www.biausa.org/
http://www.crosshealth.com/
http://www.childlife.org/
http://www.childrensheart.org/
http://www.geron.org/
http://www.aacvpr.org/
http://www.hdsa.org/
http://www.jointcommission.org/
http://www.mrpaonline.org/
http://www.nami.org/
http://www.nabco.org/
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/
http://www.cancer.gov/
http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/
http://www.nationaleatingdisorders.org/
http://www.nichd.nih.gov/
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/
http://www.nih.gov/
http://www.nmanet.org/
http://www.nationalmssociety.org/index.aspx
http://www.nof.org/
http://www.nrpa.org/
http://www.nationalrehab.org/
http://www.ruralhealthweb.org/
http://www.nsc.org/
http://www.spinalcord.org/
http://www.stroke.org/site/PageNavigator/HOME
http://www.tsa-usa.org/
http://www.4woman.gov/
http://www.neuropathy.org/site/PageServer
http://www.sfn.org/
http://www.spponline.org/
http://www.spinabifidaassociation.org/site/c.liKWL7PLLrF/b.2642297/k.5F7C/Spina_Bifida_Association.htm
http://www.spinabifidaassociation.org/site/c.liKWL7PLLrF/b.2642297/k.5F7C/Spina_Bifida_Association.htm
http://www.starlight.org/
http://www.tbts.org/GeneralMenu/
http://www.jdf.org/
http://www.leukemia.org/hm_lls
http://www.turnersyndrome.org/
http://www.worldleisure.org/
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THERAPEUTIC RECREATION ACTIVITIES 
 

A Certified Therapeutic Recreation Specialist (CTRS) coordinates a number 
of activities for all patients that are referred to them by a physician. They need to 
be prepared to think of an activity at a moment’s notice. For this reason, a CTRS 

needs to be up to date on the latest games, activities and adaptive equipment. 

 

Therapeutic Recreation activities may range from being fully assistive to 
without aids. A CTRS also may work with the latest technologies from the new 
Nintendo Wii to original game of ring-toss or balloon volleyball. Activities are 

focused on self-esteem, cognition, sensory stimulation, social and emotional skills, 
stress reduction, range of motion, team building and much more. Here are some 

links to websites of activities to do: 

http://www.group-games.com/  
http://www.recreationtherapy.com/tx/actindex.htm  

http://www.teampedia.net/  
http://wilderdom.com/  

http://wilderdom.com/games/InitiativeGames.html  
http://wilderdom.com/games/TrustActivities.html  

 

WHAT IS ADAPTIVE EQUIPMENT? 

Adaptive equipment ranges from walkers, a variety of wheelchairs, grasp 
bars, exercise balls, strollers, gripped utensils and tools, bicycles, gait trainers, and 

more. 

Here are some links to adaptive equipment websites: 

http://www.adaptivechild.com/  
http://www.adaptivemall.com/  

http://www.aesys.com/  
http://www.beadaptive.com/  

 

http://www.group-games.com/
http://www.recreationtherapy.com/tx/actindex.htm
http://www.teampedia.net/
http://wilderdom.com/
http://wilderdom.com/games/InitiativeGames.html
http://wilderdom.com/games/TrustActivities.html
http://www.adaptivechild.com/
http://www.adaptivemall.com/
http://www.aesys.com/
http://www.beadaptive.com/


ACTIVITY OF THE MONTH: 
MINE FIELD 

Objects are scattered in an indoor or outdoor place.  In pairs, one person 
verbally guides his/her partner, a blindfolded person, through the “minefield”.  

 

 

 

 

Purpose of this activity: Teamwork, active listening, learning to follow, 
directions, trust building, endurance, standing or sitting tolerance. 

 
Adaptations: Use physical cues for the hearing imparied such as the beeper 

ball. Also, use larger objects for wheelchairs, walkers, canes, or any other form of 
adaptive mobile equipment. 

 
Equipment: Cones, rings, balls, blindfolds, and a rope for your finish line.  
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Therapeutic Recreation  
New Major Program Application 

Eastern Michigan University 
 

 
Name: _________________________ Student Number _____________ 
  Please print 
 
 
Contact Address: _________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Phone #: ____________________ E-Mail: _____________________ 
 
Intended start date for major classes: __________/__________ 
     semester year 
 
Work and/or Volunteer Experience related to Therapeutic Recreation: 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Academic Minor (if any):___________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: _________________________________  Date: ___________________ 
 

Do Not Complete Below This Point 
 
Assigned Adviser: _____________ Office: ______________  Phone: ______________ 
 
 
To complete application process: 1) must schedule an interview with major advisor 
& 2) must declare major with academic records in Pierce Hall   
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